
Thank you for your recent Freedom of information request, for ease I have provided our response 
alongside each point as follows: 

1. How many outsourcing contracts have you outsourced in the last five financial years, 
and the details/ the nature of these contracts? 

Nottinghamshire County Council “NCC” can confirm that in line with the provisions of the Freedom 
of Information Act Section 21 (1) information which is accessible to the applicant. The information 
you seek is publically available, we under Section 16 (1) of the freedom of information Act can 
offer the following advice that you can directly access the information you seek via the following 
link: https://procontract.due-
north.com/ContractsRegister/Index?resetFilter=True&applyFilter=True&p=527b4bbd-5c58-e511-
80ef-000c29c9ba21&v=1 
2. Who are the companies you have outsourced to, with regards to the above? 
Nottinghamshire County Council “NCC” can confirm that in line with the provisions of the Freedom 
of Information Act Section 21 (1) information which is accessible to the applicant. The information 
you seek is publically available, we under Section 16 (1) of the freedom of information Act can 
offer the following advice that you can directly access the information you seek via the following 
link: https://procontract.due-
north.com/ContractsRegister/Index?resetFilter=True&applyFilter=True&p=527b4bbd-5c58-e511-
80ef-000c29c9ba21&v=1 
3. What has your total spend been on outsourcing contracts in each of the last five 

financial years? 
Nottinghamshire County Council “NCC” can confirm that in line with the provisions of the Freedom 
of Information Act Section 21 (1) information which is accessible to the applicant. The information 
you seek is publically available, we under Section 16 (1) of the freedom of information Act can 
offer the following advice that you can directly access the information you seek via the following 
link: https://procontract.due-
north.com/ContractsRegister/Index?resetFilter=True&applyFilter=True&p=527b4bbd-5c58-e511-
80ef-000c29c9ba21&v=1 
4. How many, and which services, have you brought in house over the past five financial 

years? And what were the nature/ type of those services? Please give any details you 
can. 
None to our knowledge 

5. Could you say how much you think bringing in house any contracts has saved – or 
increased costs. N/A 

I trust the above information is of assistance to you. 
 
If you are unhappy with the way your request was dealt with and wish to make a complaint, please 
write to the Team Manager, Complaints and Information, County Hall, West Bridgford, Nottingham, 
NG2 7QP or e-mail foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the reference above 
 
With kind regards 
 
Lorraine Hayes 
Complaints Information & Mediation Officer 
Complaints & Information Team 
Resources Department 
Nottinghamshire County Council 
West Bridgford 
Nottingham 
NG2 7QP 
0115 97 72788 
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